
From: Emily Bremer
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: As promised, just filed
Date: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:37:00 PM

I will read with interest!
 

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:36 PM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: As promised, just filed
 
Speaking of blogs, here is a (final) draft of one on global supply chains.  A great, really important,
topical and relevant issue that is just waiting for ACUS to come along and turn into the next IBR…
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: As promised, just filed
 
Thanks!
 
We actually decided not to file comments this time around.  We realized we didn’t have
much to add to the discussion aside from “hey, look at the many awesome ways in which the
revisions draw on ACUS recommendations!”  I’m saving those sentiments up for a series of
summer blog posts instead.
 
Did/are you all file/ing?
 
Emily
 
From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:15 AM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: FW: As promised, just filed
 
Nice reference to ACUS on page three.  He may then walk back the compliment somewhat,
or his subsequent comments may be aimed just at OMB.    I can’t always parse legalese…
 
From: Peter Strauss [mailto:strauss@law.columbia.edu] 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 3:15 PM
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: As promised, just filed
 

****************************************************
Peter L. Strauss
Betts Professor of Law
Columbia Law School        Ph: 212 854-2370
435 West 116th St            Fx: 212-854-7946
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